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Lichfields 
fao: Mr James Cox 
15 St Paul's Street 
Leeds 
LS1 2JG 

Your ref: 50303/04/HS/JCx/16049598v1 
 

Our ref: NYM/2018/0585/CVC 

Date: 19 November 2018 

 
Dear Mr Cox 
 
Verification check of conditions 4, 18, 33, 34, 45, 46, 47, 52, 57, 60, 64, 68, 70, 71, 73, 76, 
79, 81, 87, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95 & 97 of planning approval NYM/2017/0505/MEIA at Land at 
Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe 
(minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a 
corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex 
(mineral transport system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm 
near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site 
within the eastern limits of the Wilton Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal)  
 
 
I refer to my letter of 16 November 2018 confirming approval of the above application.  For 
the avoidance of doubt it is clarified that that the information submitted in respect of condition 
33 (relating to a scheme for the prior notification of blasting) is fully discharged. Discharge of 
the remaining conditions falling within the scope of this application are discharged on a 
partial basis, specific to the scope of Phase 7 construction works. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely  

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning  
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